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114 - Bader F. Alotaibi

From: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid
Sent: Monday, November 7, 2022 11:00 AM
To: 114 - Bader F. Alotaibi
Subject: FW: Request for required document.

 عزيزي فواز،

  

  تحية طيبة ،

  

  مطلوب عمل شهادة خبره للموظف نبيل بمهنته بالاقامة ، ورفعها عبر نظام بدران ، حتى يتمكن من جديد الاقامة،،،

 

 
 

  أطيب التحيات ،،،
Regards  

 
 

Abdullah Riyad Bin Eid 
Human Resource Manager 
Daffah Company 

2702 – Dirah (Maegliah Center) 
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4th Floor) 
Riyadh 12633 – 7437 
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia 

 T : +966 11 4115500 Ext. 110 
Mob: +966 566 587242 
F : +966 11 4118574 
E :  110@daffah.sa 
W: http://daffah.sa/ 

 
 
 

  
 

From: 111 - Nabeel A. Kazi  
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 1:19 PM 
To: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid 
Subject: Request for required document. 
 

Dear Sir,  

As per my IQAMA Id profession I already registered in saudi council of engineering. but my 
membership can't update there.   

Please see the below required attestation. 
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Thank you & best Regards  

 

 

NABEEL KAZI 
ASSET ACCOUNTANT 
Daffah Company 

2702 – Dirah (Maegliah Center) 
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4th Floor) 
Riyadh 12633 – 7437 
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia 

 T : +966 11 4115500 Ext. 112 
F : +966 11 4118574 
M: +966 505736093 
E :  112@daffah.sa 
W: http://daffah.sa/ 

 
 

 

 

From: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid [mailto:110@daffah.sa]  
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 11:50 AM 
To: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; 111 - Nabeel A. Kazi 
Subject: Missed conversation with 110 - Abdullah R. Eid 
 
110 - Abdullah R. Eid 11:47 AM:  

ABEEL ABDUL GAFOOR KAZI 
 2429603521رقم اཤྌقامة
 ريال 650رصيد الجوازات
 .لقد انتهت صཥྍحية اཤྌذن من الهيئة السعودية للمهندسين


